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Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski 
Commissioner Abigail Anthony 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Service List in Docket No. 4978 
From: John Harrington 
Date: 7/28/22 
Re: PUC Docket No. 4978 – The Narragansett Electric Co. d/b/a Rhode Island Energy -Last Resort 

Service (LR) Rates  
 

PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE 
 

The following represents the schedule.  There will be a 10-day response deadline for data 
requests. 

 
8/1/2022 Deadline to file for intervention  
8/5/2022 Objections to Motions to Intervene Due  
8/19/2022  Deadline to serve discovery 
8/29/2022  Deadline for responses to all discovery 
9/2/2022 Pre-filed testimony due from Division and Intervenors 
9/7/2022 Reply testimony due from RI Energy 
9/9/2022 Deadline to file Settlement 
9/16/2022        9:00 AM – Public comment hearing, followed by evidentiary hearing.  People                     

will have the option to participate in person at the PUC’s office, in a Zoom   
meeting through the internet or by calling in.  A notice will be published in the 
Providence Journal.      

 9/19/2022 9:30 AM – Evidentiary hearing continues 
 
 
cc: Commissioners 

Linda George, Administrator DPUC 


